AGENDA
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MARCH 16, 2026

This agenda is subject to change.

Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on
Monday, March 16, 2026, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street,
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.

NEW HEARING

89 Knickerbocker Road — Tax ID 164.19-1-4.11

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (1) & (2) and 185-17 E. for the
construction of an oversized and over-height detached garage not meeting the total side setback
requirements and for the total square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory structures exceeding
320 square feet in area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

OTHER BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes

The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, April 20, 2026.



89 Knickerbocker Road

2/19/2026, 9:15:48 AM

1:2,351
0 0.0175 0.035 0.07 mi
| | | | | I 1 1 |
I
0

0.0275 0.055 0.11 km

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

ZB26-000003

Property Address:

89 Knickerbocker Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Property Owner:

Rust, R B Lee

PO Box 10660

Rochester, NY 14610

Applicant or Agent:
Jim Liebel, Finger Lakes Woodworks

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Total Side Setback: 120 Total Side Setback: 105  Total Side Setback: 15
Height: 12 Height: 15.25 Height: 3.25
Size: 225 Size: 1056 Size: 831
Total Size: 320 Total Size: 3919 Total Size: 3599

Code Sections: Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-113 C. (1) & (2) and 185-17 E. for
the construction of an oversized and over-height detached garage not meeting the total side setback requirements and for
the total square footage of roofed or enclosed accessory structures exceeding 320 square feet in area. This property is
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

February 17, 2026 ARZ

Date April Zurowski -









TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street - Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

l, R.B. Lee Rust , the owner of the property located at:
89 Knickerbocker Rd Pittsford, NY 14534

(Street) (Town) (Zip)
Tax Parcel # 164.19-1-4.1 do hereby authorize
James Liebel

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

Construction of Garage Structure

(Signature of Owner)

February 13, 2026

(Date)






TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial;

This could be considered substantial and yet it is the minimal size needed to contain the vehicles and
the garage is on a large site that is big enough for the size of the garage

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

We feel it will have no adverse effect on the environmental conditions of the neighborhood or zoning
district.

e NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

The situation is a "self-created" condition the home owner needs to be able to have a handi-cap van
stored out of the weather and needs to park two vehicles in the the same structure. The existing barn
floor will not support the weight of the vehicles.

Rev. 10/10/23 8



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

in the Matter of

89 Knickerbocker Rd.

(Project Name)
The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[0 Town Board M Zoning Board of Appeals [ PlanningBoard [ Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...
(] change ofzoning [ special permit [CJ building permit 0 permit [J amendment

M variance [0 approval of a plat [J exemption from a plat or official map

..Issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordlnances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provusmns of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

| do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)
None

i Cﬂ) < J 2-13-2026

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)

89 Knickerbocker Rd

(Street Address)

Pittsford, NY 14534

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)





















DRAFT MINUTES 021626

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
FEBRUARY 16, 2026

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on February 16, 2026, at
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11
S. Main Street.

PRESENT: Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Steve Bagley, Barbara Servé, Phil Castleberry, Phil Bleecker
ABSENT: Jim Pergolizzi, Jennifer lacobucci

ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Patricia Keating, Building Department Assistant; Michael
Arcuri, Town Board Liaison

ATTENDANCE: There were 9 members of the public present.
Board Member Servé called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.
NEW PUBLIC HEARING:

192 Knickerbocker Road — Tax ID 164.15-2-39.2

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 M. (c) for the re-construction and expansion of
an inground pool not meeting the minimum side setback requirements. This property is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (RN).

Board Member Servé opened the public hearing.

Mark and David Bayer, of Bayer Landscape Architecture, introduced the application. Meaghan Larrabee, of
192 Knickerbocker Road, and Luke Nagle, of New Energy Works, were also in attendance. Mr. M. Bayer
stated that the existing 15°X35’ pool will be replaced by a larger 18'’X38’ in-ground pool. Mr. M. Bayer explained
that the proposed pool will be built in the same location as the existing pool, but the larger size encroaches into
the side setback, and therefore an area variance is requested.

Board Member Servé asked if the existing line of pine trees will be removed to accommodate the expansion of
the pool. Mr. M. Bayer stated that the trees will hopefully be saved, but either way, additional landscaping
around the pool is planned.

Board Member Castleberry asked for a timeline for the project. Mr. M. Bayer stated that the reconstruction of
the pool is scheduled to begin in the spring or early summer of 2026. Ms. Zurowski stated that the variances
previously approved for “Phase 1” renovations, which included reconstruction of the pool, stated that the work
must be completed by December 31, 2027. Mr. Nagle confirmed there are no changes to this timeline.

Board Member Servé asked for public comments. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner

motioned to close the hearing, seconded by Board Member Castleberry; all ayes, none opposed. A written
resolution to grant the area variance for 192 Knickerbocker Road was unanimously approved.

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT



DRAFT MINUTES 021626

1 Reitz Parkway — Tax ID 164.10-2-45

Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of a covered porch
forward of the building line and allowable facade area, 185-113 C. (3) for the retaining wall in the front yard
area, and 185-113 C. (3) for the patio in the side yard area. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood
(RN).

Board Member Servé opened the public hearing.

Amanda Costanzo, of 9x30 Design Architecture, introduced the application. Ryan Edwards, of 1 Reitz
Parkway, was also in attendance. Ms. Costanzo stated that she worked to provide a plan for the homeowner
that would provide an expanded entryway for the family that would also complement the style of the existing
home while minimizing the variances requested.

Board Member Servé asked if the neighbors were contacted. Ms. Costanzo provided letters of support from
neighbors at 10 and 14 Reitz Parkway and stated that the neighbor across the street called the Town with
support for the project.

Board Member Servé asked for public comments. Hearing none, Board Member Castleberry motioned to close

the hearing, seconded by Board Member Bagley; all ayes, none opposed. A written resolution to grant the area
variances for 1 Reitz Parkway was unanimously approved.

OTHER DISCUSSION:

Board Member Servé motioned to approve the minutes of January 19, 2026, seconded by Board Member
Spennacchio-Wagner. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed.

Ms. Zurowski stated that the applicants of 71 Knollwood Drive are revising plans to eliminate the need for area
variances. Board Member Castleberry motioned to close the hearing for 71 Knollwood Drive, seconded by
Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner; all ayes, none opposed.

Board Member Castleberry motioned to close the meeting at 7:04 PM, seconded by Board Member Bleecker;
all ayes, none opposed.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Keating
Building Department Assistant

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT





